



Asheboro City Schools

... the subject is excellence!

December 13, 2012

Opening

Chairman Redding called the meeting to order and welcomed all in attendance.

Following a moment of silence led by Chairman Redding, Omar Aboutaleb, a sixth grade student at South Asheboro Middle School, led the pledge of allegiance.

The Board unanimously approved the meeting agenda.

Special Recognition and Presentations

South Asheboro Middle School's administration and staff, along with Jerry Loflin, a representative from UNC-G, shared information about the Science of Healthful Living partnership with the Department of Kinesiology at UNC-G. Joe Arroyo, P.E. teacher at SAMS, spoke about the connection of the program with SAMS' Continuous Improvement Plan. Several students demonstrated some of the exercises and equipment used with the program.

Dr. Frost announced the 2012 Holiday Art Award winner, Ana Bautista, a junior at Asheboro High School. Ana received a Visa gift card along with her original framed artwork.

Public Comments

Chairman Redding opened the floor to public comments; no one signed up to address the Board.

Consent Agenda

The following items under the Consent Agenda were approved:

*Approval of Minutes – November 8, 2012 *Personnel

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/SEPARATIONS

NAME	SCHOOL/SUBJECT	EFFECTIVE
Butler, Michael	AHS/Assistant Principal	1/11/13
Chavez, Rodrigo	SAMS/Cust. (part-time)	11/23/12
Loflin, Susan	NAMS/Inst. Assistant	11/30/12
Marsh, Michelle	DLL/Inst. Assistant	11/23/12
Needham, Kathryn	ECDC/Occup. Therapist	1/1/13
Presson, Rebekah	AHS/Health Occup.	11/16/12
Stark, DiAnn	AHS/Business Ed.	1/16/13
Van Kirk, Yvonne	NAMS/ESL	12/10/12
Wilkie, Dana	CWM/Special Education	1/1/13
APPOINTMENTS		
NAME	SCHOOL/SUBJECT	EFFECTIVE
Braswell, Kaitlin	Sub. Teacher \$70/day	11/12/12
Collishaw, Kenneth	Sub. Teacher \$70/day	11/13/12
Isley, Carolyn	Sub. Teacher \$70/day	11/13/12
Freeman, Susan	CO/Trans. Safety Assist	11/26/12
Loflin, Susan	NAMS/Inst. Assistant	11/27/12
McKee, Tony	CO/Maintenance	3/1/13
Staley, Debbie	Substitute Bus Driver	11/13/12

APPOINTMENTS (cont'd)

APPOINTMEN	<u>15</u> (cont d)	
<u>NAME</u> Wilhelm, Mi- chael	SCHOOL/SUBJECT Sub. Teacher \$70/day	EFFECTIVE 11/26/12
Young, Shatara	Substitute Bus Driver	11/16/12
Berrier, Nancy	NAMS/Guidance	1/2/13
Davis, Brandin Gallimore, Bryan	CO/Maintenance NAMS/Inst. Assistant	1/1/13 12/3/12
Groseclose, Graham	NAMS/Science	12/3/12
Holland, Chris- topher	CO/Maintenance	1/1/13
Johnson, Eliza- beth	CO/Public Relations Coor- dinator	TBD
McKee, Tony	CO/Maintenance	3/1/13
Wilhem, Mi- chael	DLL/4th Grade	2/1/13
	<u>FIVE CONTRACTS</u>	
<u>NAME</u>	SCHOOL/SUBJECT	EFFECTIVE
Rich, Wendy	CO/Director of Elementary	1/1/13 to
	Curriculum	6/30/16
TRANSFERS		
NAME	SCHOOL/SUBJECT	EFFECTIVE
Dorrity, Carrie	DLL/Instructional Assis- tant to DLL/Secretary	12/3/12
Purvis, Pamela	DLL/Secretary to DLL/ Data Manager/Treasurer	12/3/12
McClosky, Joel	GBT/Inst. Facilitator to CWM/5th Grade	1/2/13

*City Schools Consortium Acknowledgement and Commitment

Information, Reports and Recommendations

Mike Mize presented an update on construction at the Early Childhood Development Center. The project is ahead of schedule at the present time.

Mr. Mize also updated the board members on plans that have been proposed for the renovation and replacement of the concession stand and restrooms at the Lee J. Stone stadium.

Dr. Drew Maerz presented, for 30-day review, the following policies:

- Policy 2300 Board Meetings (New section on remote access during board meetings)
- Policy 3200 Instructional Materials

- Policy 3210 Parental Objection
- Policy 6401 Purchasing
- Policy 6630 Employee Conflict of Interest
- Policy 8220 Gifts and Bequests

Action Items

Administrators and members of the school leadership team at the Early Childhood Development Center presented their continuous improvement plan highlighting the schools' goals for the 2012-2013 school year. The Board unanimously approved the plan as presented.

Dr. Maerz presented Policy 3410—Testing and Assessment Program for approval. The Board unanimously approved the policy.

Julie Pack introduced Turning Points in American History for approval as a new class at Asheboro High School for the 2013-2014 school year. The Board unanimously approved the class to be added to Asheboro High School curriculum for school year 2013-2014.

Dr. Tim Allgood shared the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 Calendars as recommended by the Calendar Committee for board approval. Board members unanimously approved the calendars as presented.

Superintendent's Report/Calendar of Events

Carla Freemyer shared the Calendar of Events highlighting the following dates: Superintendent's Holiday Lunch, December 18; Legislative Breakfast at Balfour Elementary, January 16; Middle School Science Fair, January 16; Board of Education Appreciation Luncheon, January 25; Spelling Bee, February 19; and the ACS Digital Learning Expo, March 22.

Ms. Freemyer reviewed the latest edition of Points of Pride highlighting several student and staff recognitions.

Superintendent Frost presented an update on the 2012-2013 Asheboro City Schools' Strategic Plan goals. An update was also given on the Future Planning Meetings for the Strategic Plan that will be presented at the May 9, 2013, board meeting.

Superintendent Frost expressed thanks to Dr. Timothy Allgood, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, for his many years of service to the students and staff of Asheboro City Schools. Dr. Allgood is retiring at the end of December and will be greatly missed.

Board Operations

Chairman Redding reminded members of the Board of the following important dates:

- Legislative Committee—December 18, 2012, Professional Development Center, 7:30 a.m.
- Superintendent's Holiday Luncheon December 18, 2012, Professional Development Center, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
- Legislative Breakfast—January 16, 2013, Balfour Elementary, 8:15 a.m.
- Board of Education Appreciation Luncheon—January

25, 2013, North Asheboro Middle School, 12:00 noon

- Winter Board Retreat February 2, 2013, Asheboro High School Media Center
- NSBA Annual Conference April 13-15, 2013, San Diego, CA

Chairman Redding, on behalf of the Board, also thanked Dr. Allgood for his dedication and service to Asheboro City Schools.

Superintendent Frost presided over chairmanship nominations with Ms. Jane Redding re-elected as chairman. Chairman Redding presided over vice chairman nominations with Mr. Archie Priest, Jr., re-elected as vice chairman.

<u>Adjournment</u>

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m.

Board Briefs is a publication of the Superintendent's Office Dr. Diane Frost, Superintendent Patsy Nichols, Executive Assistant